
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Good Afternoon Mr Tucker, 

Smyth, Joe (RNC} 
Saturday, April 04, 2015 2:46 PM 

'ralph.tucker@  
Don DUNPHY 

Sorry to bother you on a long weekend; however, I'm looking to speak to a Mr Don DUNPHY as soon as possible and I 
suspect your office may be able to assist me in confirming who the individual is. Mr Dunphy has made some 
disconcerting comments via social media directed towards elected officials. Dunphy is apparently an injured worker, 
which is also the source of his grievances towards government. 

It is likely that Mr Dunphy has regular contact with WHSCC and I'm hoping somebody within your department can assist 
in providing contact information. There are multiple Don Dun phys throughout the Province, so I'm hoping you may be 
able to expedite the process of narrowing it down. 

Thanks.­
Joe 
Cell:  

Joe Smyth I Sergeant t  
Royal Newfoundland Constabulary 
Protective Services Unit 
1 f-ort Tovmshc-nd I St. Johns. NL 
t    

1 

CIDDD Exhibit P-0185       Page 1




